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Farrell Coyne Projects
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18 Hickson Road
Walsh Bay NSW 2000

Attention: Robert Farrell

MLC School - Section 96

Structural Design Certificate

Dear Robert

We certify that we will design the building to carry the additional storey in accordance
with the relevant requirements in accordance with the following Australian Standards

AS 3600 Concrete Structures
AS 4100 Steel Structures

And the structure shown would be sufficient to carry the relevant loads specified on our
drawings and in

AS 1170.0 Structural design actions — General principles

AS 1170.1 Structural design actions — Permanent, imposed and other actions
AS 1170.2 Structural design actions — Wind actions

AS 1170.4 Structural design actions — Earthquake actions in Australia

Yours faithfully
TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD

Jotf S

RICHARD GREEN
Director
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